From: Carmen Alache

To: Entzminger, James; Landsittel, Sue; rShearingclerk

Cc: Erica Mentzer

Subject: TRANSMITTAL LETTER Case Name: General Mills Operations, LLC, Fort Wayne, Indiana Docket Number: EPCRA-
05-2023-013

Date: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 8:42:58 AM

Attachments: EPA Transmittal Letter.pdf

Dear Sue and James
Please find attached the transmittal letter and copy of check for:

Respondent’s Name: General Mills Operations, LLC
Case Name: General Mills Operations, LLC, Fort Wayne, Indiana
Docket Number: EPCRA-05-2023-0013

Respondent’s Address: 12747 Bluffton Road, Fort Wayne, Indiana 46809

Thank you,
Carmen

. Carmen Alache
Network CSF Manager
General Mills
(952) 288 0095

My favorite General Mills product is Hdagen-Dazs
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TRANSMITTAL LETTER

Respondent’s Name: General Mills Operations, LLC

Case Name: General Mills Operations, LLC, Fort Wayne, Indiana
Docket Number: EPCRA-05-2023-0013

Respondent’s Address: 12747 Bluffton Road

Fort Wayne, Indiana 46809

Dear James and Sue
This is to confirm that the payment for the penalty fee of $68,090 has been processed. Please find attached a copy of

the check for your reference.

We are sending this letter and the copy of the check via email to the following people.

e Regional Hearing Clerk: rShearingclerk@epa.gov

e James Entzminger entzminger james@epa.gov

e Sue Landsittel Landsittel.sue@epa.gov
Thank you,

Cavimen Abeche

Carmen Alache
Warehouse Network Manager

Number One General Mills Boulevard - Minneapolis, MN 55426 - Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1113 - Minneapolis, MN 55440






